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Chair 
Legislative Assembly of Queensland 
Parliament House 
George Street 
BRISBANE Q 4000 

Dear Sir 

FOUR YEAR PARLIAMENTARY TERM 

RECEIVED ... ' 
I . 

BJUN2000 /' 
LEGAL. CONSTITUTIONAL AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVjE:W . 
COMMITTEE; 

Further to your letter of 13th April . 2000. Council advises that it supports a system 
of four (4) fixed terms for the Queensland Parliament. 

Further. Council opposes the option for a maximum term of four (4) years wi th a 
mi nimum term of three (3) years. 




